October 20th, 1958

The Board of Trustees held their regular meeting on the above date, with the following members present; Griffith, Dron, Ambrose, Schmiel and Simokat. The pastor, Bro. Roberson also was present who opened the meeting with a word of prayer. The minutes of the previous meetings were read, followed by the reading of the Treasurers Report, which were both accepted as tread.

On motion duly made and seconded it was agrees to trashfer the funds from our Building Fund to the Germantown Savings and Prudential Federal & Loan Co. Duly carried.

It was moved and seconded that the Board support any project contemplated by the Mens Fellowship to take care of any immediate painting and patchwork in the main auditorium. Motion by Bro. Ambrose, seconded by Bro. MacPherson. Carried.

A letter was read by the pastor from Bro. Fred Perna requesting support in his missionary activities in Italy, as he was making plans to return to that country. BrD Roberson was requested to communicate with Springfield for information on their present policy for support of mission= aries. Bro. Roberson was to report back to the Trustee Board as soon as he heard from Springfield, to enable the Board to determine what action to take on Brol Perna's support.

It was moved by Bro. MacPherson and seconded by Bro. Ambrose that we contribute \$25 each month toward the supporte ^of Bro. Bob Lafferty, Jr. This sum to be sent thru the Eastern District Sectional Treasurer - as part of the \$70 monthly support designated for Bro. Laffety.

On motion duly made and seconded the Board agreed that we participate in the plan to take one room at Evangel College, Springfield, at \$225.00 per room. Duly carried.

Sincerely Secretary

October 26th, 1958

A special meeting was held on the above date, with following members present; Griffith, Dron, Schmiel, Heintz, MacPherson and Simokat. where it was decided to give Bro. C. E. Roberts the sum of \$150 for special evangelistic services during week of October 19th to 26th -plus \$51.35 for meals and travelling expenses. Motion made and seconded, duly carried.

It was moved and seconded that we have a portable stand provided for the choir, at a cost of \$179.20. This to be procured thru Bro. Russ Seery

November 2nd, 1958

At a special meeting held by the Board of Trustees on this date it was moved and seconded that we permit the use of the church station wagon by Bro. Wagnerer and party (sister Wagner and Sister Finch of Eld Folks Home in Hatfield) to attend the Seminar of the Benevolent Assoc. to be held in Springfield, Mo.

A request was submitted to the Board from the Highway Choor to advance money to make a master record, with the understanding that any money advanced would be reimbursed as soon as possible by the choir. Motion made and carried that this be done.

On motion made by Bro. Simokat and seconded by Bro. MacPherson it was agreed to advance \$50 toward the rental of a trailer, gas expenses, etc., to transport old clothes, canned goods, etc. collected by the Womans' Society to Bro. Hunt for his work among the Cherokee Indians. Any unused portion of the money advanced to be returned to the Board.

The need for equipping the church dining room with new trays, cutlery, spoons, etc. was presented to the Board, and it was suggested that the House Committee confer with

the Deacon Board as to what was needed.

FALender Secretary